

Minutes from Nordic Trial Meeting

Date: 8th of October
Venue: Rantasipi Airport Congress Center
Address: Robert Hubers väg 4, 01510 Vanda
Present at the meeting:
John Lundberg, Svemo
Ossi Jahn, SML
Reijo Niemelä, SML
Tonis Ross, SML
Anders Minken, FIME

As secretary of the meeting, John Lundberg welcomes everybody to the Nordic meeting.
Ossi Jahn was elected chairman.

Agenda of the Meeting

1. Round the table, Short status report from all the Countries

	NMF	SML	SVEMO	DMU	EMF
Number of National events	34	13	27	15	4
Number of FIME Event(s)	0	0	0	0	0
Number of FIM Event(s)	0	0	0	0	0
Number of licenses riders	1132	92	208	105	16
Number of National Competitors EC	21	6	3	50	2
Number of National Competitors WC	8	4	1	1	1
Does your discipline	Increase	Decrease	Increase	Increase	Stable

Miscellaneous:

SML: Ossi Jahn reports the bikes for youngsters have been a success. There has been an increase in young people that starts riding trial.

Svemo: No comments.

NMF: No attending representative from NMF.

DMU: No attending representative from DMU.

EMF: The number of licensed rider where only 16 but the totally licenses including "one time licenses" was 40. Last winter we started the use of electric trial bikes and another 40 people ages 3 – 11 used the electric trial bikes.

2. Nordic Rules

There is an appendix with rule changes. See appendix "Revisjon av 2015-2016 NORDIC CHAMPIONSHIP TRIAL RULES". (The changes are marked with red colour)

The changes in the appendix have been discussed and decided in favour.

3. Time Schedule Nordic Championship

2017 – NMF

2018 – SVEMO

2019 – DMU

2020 – SML

4. Proposals from the Countries

4.1

Proposal#1 Svemo

Svemo propose to replace the NMC real-life meetings for Trial each year with phone or skype meetings. The host nation will administrate the meeting and book either skype or phone conference call and make sure that all information will be available to the other nations in good time. This is an more economically viable option.

This proposal was discussed and was voted in favour of Svemo #1.

4.2

Proposal #2 Svemo

Svemo ask to move the current date of NMC to the last weekend of October every year. We have the Swedish Championship on the current NMC date each year and this makes it less possible for us to attend.

This proposal was discussed and was voted against of Svemo #2.

4.3

Proposal #3 Svemo

Svemo propose that the Nordic countries will create our own Technical rules and break free from the FIM Europe Technical rules. There are changes in the FIM Europe Technical rules that does not apply to Nordic Trial and it is not reasonable to force the Nordic Countries to follow FIM Europe Technical.

This proposal was discussed and was voted against of Svemo #3.

4.4

Proposal #4 SML

SML propose that the technical and administrative control for The Nordic Trial Championship will be done on the same day as the competition. A time table will be included in the rules. This proposal was discussed and was voted in favour of SML #4.

5. Miscellaneous

This meeting takes places to serve in favour of the disciplines and it is important that we all attend each year to be able to make the correct decisions in favour of the disciplines.

Ossi Jahn thanked everyone for a nice meeting and adjourned the meeting.

The meeting was closed 16:24.

Saturday, October 8th.